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COW Meeting #31, Agenda Item #14 - Servicing Capacity Allocation

We represent City Park Homes in this matter.

We have read the staff report and encourage COW to adopt the staff recommendation.

Please send me an email advising of the COW'’s action on this item.

Regards,
LFL

Leo F. Longo

Certified Specialist

(Municipal Law: Local Governmetr

Development)

T 416.865.7778

F 416.863.1515
- llongo@airdberlis.com
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